

ROBERT LOPEZ

EMAIL: rcdlopez@gmail.com

PHONE: (626) 392-9290

LOCATION: Los Angeles, CA

SUMMARY

I'm a web developer and entrepreneur with over 8 years of software and web development experience. My leadership skills and hands on work ethic make me great at leading a team of tech professionals towards a common goal.

Portfolio: <http://aboutrobertlopez.com>

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/robertcl/

EDUCATION

Computer Engineering

[California State University, Fullerton 2007-2010 \(65 Credits Completed\)](#)

High School Diploma

[Baldwin Park High School, 2003 – 2007](#)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Lead Backend Developer - Wordpress

[Healthcare Success, Mar 2016 – Dec 2016](#)

I helped develop a custom wordpress solution for healthcare professionals. I had direct involvement in the direction of our IT infrastructure and assisted freelancers from other countries in various duties from UI/UX design to migrations to full site development. I setup a staging and development environment for our team to use and I set the standards that each developer would follow to make the development process easier, faster and cheaper. **Technology Stack:** Wordpress, LAMP, GIT, SASS, Basecamp, Gulp, Node, AWS

Lead Web Developer and Project Manager

[Private Equity Fund Pty Ltd, Jun 2015 - Jan 2016](#)

I was the project manager for 2 projects (Death Challenge and Project Youth). I hired and oversaw the development team of a philanthropic venture that aimed to bring clean drinking water to underprivileged people around the world. Originally, I was brought in as a PHP developer for the fund's "Project Youth" project. I later carried on the role of Project Manager when the Director of Technology left the company. **Technology Stack:** MEAN, LAMP, GIT, ES6, SASS, Foundation 5, JIRA

TECHNOLOGIES EXP

MongoDB, Express, Angular, Node.js
Yeoman, Bower, NPM, Grunt, Gulp
ES6, Javascript, jQuery
LESS, SASS
MVC and OOP
LAMP and MEAN Stack
Codeigniter, Zend
AJAX, JSON
Version control with SVN and GIT
Backbone.js, Ember.js, Handlebars
Apache, IIS, Amazon AWS
Responsive Design, Parallax Design
Bootstrap, Foundation 5
Wordpress, Magento
JIRA, Agile Methodologies (Scrum)
Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver

LANGUAGE

Spanish (Speak, Read, Write)

CERTIFICATIONS

CompTIA A+ Certification

PORTFOLIO

www.aboutrobertlopez.com

www.linkedin.com/in/robertcl/

<https://github.com/rcdlopez/>

Web Developer

[AirsoftMegastore.com](#), Mar 2014 – Jun 2015

I was the lead front end developer for both the desktop and mobile version of the site. I work alongside the marketing department to implement new site designs and changes to increase traffic and conversions. Responsibilities include: redesigning and migrating airsoftmegastore.com from ASP.NET platform to PHP for compatibility with Magento, updating content and design for mobile and desktop sites, manage company intranet, devise new web tools for internal and external use, compose email newsletters, A/B testing, and QA. Site receives over 150,000 visitors a month. **Technology Stack:** .NET/ASPX, LAMP, Magento, OrderDynamics, Microsoft Dynamics, Codeigniter, SVN, Bootstrap

Lead IT Administrator, Web Developer & Business Partner

[Zooshine](#), Jun 2013 – Mar 2014

I exercised an executive level position at Zooshine and focused on all technological issues within the organization. As the lead IT officer, I managed a team of web designers and developers as well as systems administrators. As a business partner, I was also involved with other non-technical matters such as marketing campaigns, brand building, and company development. Managed several high profile clients and high traffic sites. **Technology Stack:** LAMP, Wordpress, Shopify, Magento, Bootstrap

Web Developer

[Freelance DBA TaskforcePC](#), Jan 2009 – Jun 2013

I design and develop websites for small businesses, organizations and individuals. I use Wordpress or Magento to run the sites I build and train clients on how to use them once the project is done. Depending on the project, the scope of my work may include design, programming and/or online marketing.

Helpdesk Technician

[Quinn Caterpillar](#), Oct 2012 – Mar 2013

My responsibilities included computer support and systems administration. I provided support to over 600 employees on site and over the phone.

Helpdesk Technician

[Internet Brands](#), Apr 2012 – Sept 2012

I provided computer support to over 300 employees located in the US and Mexico. I also redeveloped and maintained the IT and HR departments' intranet site.

Technology Stack: LAMP, SVN